

July 15th, 2026

Attention: Township of Georgian Bluffs

To Whom it may concern,

I Diane Benjamin am requesting to sever my existing property located at 132 Centre Street, Kemble, On N6K 0G2.

I am also requesting a variance to the severance to accommodate the required distance from the existing residence.

The property has a 200 ft frontage but splitting the property in half would not allow enough distance from the house. My future plans for the severance may include building another single family dwelling for rental purposes or sold for income. Future decisions will be determined by the economy.

Sincerely,
Diane Benjamin

